Re: WG-TC-LV 2/13/2022 Edemeka, Uduak TOURED????

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 20/02/202211:19

Hello,
This tour was a No show.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 2:31:39 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: WG-TC-LV 2/13/2022 Edemeka, Uduak TOURED????

Ellie,
Would you please find out if this client toured?

Thanks
Michele

On 20/01/2022 11:18, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

\%

Tour booked.

Tour conf: 15271641

\"

Invite : 615297

\%

>

> Tour date : 02/13/2022 @ 12:30pm


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

> WG Vegas TC

>

>  Thank you.
>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 2:25:43 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: WG-TC-LV 2/13/2022 Edemeka, Uduak TOUR ONLY

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book this tour with WG Travel club Vegas.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

